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Central Statistics Office
Skehard Road
Cork

Tel 00 353 21 453 5000
LoCall 1890 313 414
Fax 00 353 21 453 5555
Email information@cso.ie
Web www.cso.ie

Department of Enterprise, Trade and Innovation
23 Kildare Street
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 631 2121
LoCall 1890 220 222
Fax 00 353 1 631 2827
Email info@deti.ie
Web www.deti.ie

The Courts Service
Phoenix House
15-24 Phoenix Street North
Smithfield
Dublin 7

Tel 00 353 1 888 6000
Fax 00 353 1 873 5242
Web www.courts.ie

Department of Social Protection
Áras Mhic Dhiarmada
Store Street
Dublin 1

Tel 00 353 1 704 3000
Fax 00 353 1 704 3868
Email info@welfare.ie
Web www.welfare.ie

Department of Health and Children
Hawkins House
Hawkins Street
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 635 4000
LoCall 1890 200 311
Fax 00 353 1 635 4001
Email info@health.gov.ie
Web www.dohc.ie

Health and Safety Authority
The Metropolitan Building
James Joyce Street
Dublin 1

Tel 00 353 1 614 7000
LoCall 1890 289 389
Fax 00 353 1 614 7020
Web www.hsa.ie

National Roads Authority
St Martin’s House
Waterloo Road
Dublin 4

Tel 00 353 1 660 2511
Fax 00 353 1 668 0009
Email info@nra.ie
Web www.nra.ie

Department of the Environment, Community
and Local Government
Custom House
Dublin 1

Tel 00 353 1 888 2000
LoCall 1890 202 021
Fax 00 353 1 888 2888
Email department@environ.ie
Web www.environ.ie

Department of Education and Science
Statistics Section
Block 1
Floor 3
Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

Tel 00 353 1 889 2403
Fax 00 353 1 889 6419
Email info@education.gov.ie
Web www.education.ie
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Higher Education Authority
Brooklawn House
Shelbourne Road
Dublin 4

Tel 00 353 1 231 7100
LoCall 1890 200 637
Fax 00 353 1 231 7172
Email info@hea.ie
Web www.hea.ie

Garda Síochána
Garda Headquarters
Phoenix Park
Dublin 8

Tel 00 353 1 666 0000
Web www.garda.ie

Irish Defence Forces
Defence Force Headquarters
Parkgate
Infirmary Road
Dublin 7

Tel 00 353 1 804 2000
LoCall 1890 25 1890
Fax 00 353 1 804 2730
Email general.enquiries@

defence.irlgov.ie
Web www.military.ie

Department of Justice, Equality and Law Reform
94 St Stephen’s Green
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 602 8202
LoCall 1890 221 227
Fax 00 353 1 661 5461
Email info@justice.ie
Web www.justice.ie

Central Bank and Financial Services Authority of Ireland
PO Box 559
Dame Street
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 224 6000
Fax 00 353 1 671 6561
Email enquiries@centralbank.ie
Web www.centralbank.ie

The Irish Stock Exchange
28 Anglesea Street
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 617 4200
Fax 00 353 1 677 6045
Email info@ise.ie
Web www.ise.ie

Department of Finance
Government Buildings
Upper Merrion Street
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 676 7571
LoCall 1890 661 010
Fax 00 353 1 678 9936
Email webmaster@finance.gov.ie
Web www.finance.gov.ie

Office of the Revenue Commissioners
Dublin Castle
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 647 5000
Fax 00 353 1 647 5307
Web www.revenue.ie
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Teagasc
Agriculture and Food Development Authority
Oak Park
Carlow

Tel 00 353 59 917 0200
Fax 00 353 59 918 2097
Email info@teagasc.ie
Web www.teagasc.ie

Department of Communications,
Energy and Natural Resources
29-31 Adelaide Road
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 678 2000
LoCall 1890 449 900
Fax 00 353 1 678 2179
Email webmaster@dcenr.gov.ie
Web www.dcenr.gov.ie

Bord Iascaigh Mhara (BIM)
(Irish Sea Fisheries Board)
PO Box 12
Crofton Road
Dún Laoghaire
Co Dublin

Tel 00 353 1 214 4100
Fax 00 353 1 284 1123
Email info@bim.ie
Web www.bim.ie

Inland Fisheries Ireland
Unit 4
Swords Business Campus
Balheary Road
Swords
Co Dublin

Tel 00 353 1 884 2600
Fax 00 353 1 836 0060
Email info@fisheriesireland.ie
Web www.fisheriesireland.ie

Coillte Teoranta (The Irish Forestry Board)
Newtownmountkennedy
Co Wicklow

Tel 00 353 1 201 1111
Fax 00 353 1 201 1199
Email pr@coillte.ie
Web www.coillte.ie

Forest Service
Department of Agriculture
Agriculture House
Kildare Street
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 607 2651
LoCall 1890 200 510
Fax 00 353 1 607 2545
Email info@agriculture.ie
Web www.agriculture.gov.ie

An Chomhairle Leabharlanna
(The Library Council)
53-54 Upper Mount Street
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 676 1167/676 1963
Fax 00 353 1 676 6721
Email info@librarycouncil.ie
Web www.librarycouncil.ie

An Post
General Post Office
O’Connell Street
Dublin 1

Tel 00 353 1 705 7000
Fax 00 353 1 872 3553
Email press.office@anpost.ie
Web www.anpost.ie
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Fáilte Ireland
88-95 Amiens Street
Dublin 1

Tel 00 353 1 884 7700
LoCall 1890 525 525
Fax 00 353 1 855 6821
Email info@failteireland.ie
Web www.failteireland.ie

Iarnród Éireann (Irish Rail)
Connolly Station
Dublin 1

Tel 00 353 1 836 3333
Fax 00 353 1 836 4760
Email info@irishrail.ie
Web www.irishrail.ie

Bus Éireann (Irish Bus)
Broadstone
Dublin 7

Tel 00 353 1 830 2222
Fax 00 353 1 830 9377
Email info@buseireann.ie
Web www.buseireann.ie

Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport
Transport House
44 Kildare Street
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 670 7444
LoCall 1890 443 311
Fax 00 353 1 677 3169
Email info@transport.ie
Web www.transport.ie

Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co Wexford

Tel 00 353 53 916 0600
LoCall 1890 335 599
Fax 00 353 53 916 0699
Email info@epa.ie
Web www.epa.ie

Met Éireann
Glasnevin Hill
Dublin 9

Tel 00 353 1 806 4200
Fax 00 353 1 806 4247
Email met.eireann@met.ie
Web www.met.ie

Sustainable Energy Authority of Ireland
Wilton Park House
Wilton Place
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 808 2100
Fax 00 353 1 808 2002
Email info@seai.ie
Web www.seai.ie

Commission for Communications Regulation (ComReg)
Block DEF
Abbey Court
Irish Life Centre
Lower Abbey Street
Dublin 1

Tel 00 353 1 804 9600
Fax 00 353 1 804 9680
Email info@comreg.ie
Web www.comreg.ie

National Cancer Registry Ireland
Building 6800
Cork Airport Business Park
Kinsale Road
Cork

Tel 00 353 21 431 8014
Fax 00 353 21 431 8016
Email info@ncri.ie
Web www.ncri.ie
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Irish Prison Service
IDA Business Park
Ballinalee Road
Longford
Co Longford

Tel 00 353 433 335 100
Fax 00 353 433 335 371
Email info@irishprisons.ie
Web www.irishprisons.ie

Forfás
Wilton Park House
Wilton Place
Dublin 2

Tel 00 353 1 607 3000
Fax 00 353 1 607 3030
Email info@forfas.ie
Web www.forfas.ie

Road Safety Authority
Moy Valley Business Park
Promise Hill
Ballina
Co Mayo

Tel 00 353 962 5000
Locall 1890 506 6080
Fax 00 353 962 5252
Email info@rsa.ie
Web www.rsa.ie

Health Service Executive
Oak House
Millennium Park
Naas
Co Kildare

Tel 00 353 45 880 400
Fax 1890 200 857
Web www.hse.ie

State Examinations Commission
Cornamaddy
Athlone
Co Westmeath

Tel 00 353 906 442 777
Fax 00 353 906 442 774
Email sec.pressoffice@examinations.ie
Web www.examinations.ie
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Contact points for Northern Ireland statistics

Callers from the Republic of Ireland may use prefix 048 when dialling Northern Ireland.
For example: Northern Ireland Statistics and Research Agency 048 9034 8101.

Northern Ireland Statistics and Research Agency
McAuley House
2-14 Castle Street
Belfast BT1 1SA

Tel 0044 28 9034 8100
Fax 0044 28 9034 8106
Email info.nisra@dfpni.gov.uk
Web www.nisra.gov.uk

Department of Enterprise, Trade and Investment
Statistics Research Branch
Netherleigh House
Massey Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2JP

Tel 0044 28 9052 9900
Fax 0044 28 9052 9459
Textphone 0044 28 9052 9304
Email information@detini.gov.uk

pressoffice@detini.gov.uk
library@detini.gov.uk

Web www.statistics.detini.gov.uk

Department of Agriculture and Rural Development
Policy and Economics Division,
Dundonald House
Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast BT4 3SB

Tel 00 44 28 9052 4850
Fax 00 44 28 9052 4676
Email farmsurvey.ped@

dardni.gov.uk
Web www.dardni.gov.uk/index/

dard-statistics.htm

Social Security and Child Support Statistics
Department for Social Development
Social Welfare Statistics and Consultancy Branch
Level 4
James House
2-4 Cromac Avenue
Gasworks Business Park
Ormeau Road
Belfast BT7 2JA

Tel 00 44 28 9081 9942
Fax 00 44 28 9081 9961
Email scb@dsdni.gov.uk
Web www.dsdni.gov.uk/index/

stats_and_research.htm

Social and Housing Statistics
Department for Social Development
Statistics and Research Branch (Core)
Level 4
James House
2-4 Cromac Avenue
Gasworks Business Park
Ormeau Road
Belfast BT7 2JA

Tel 00 44 28 9081 9937
Fax 00 44 28 9081 9961
Email srb@dsdni.gov.uk
Web www.dsdni.gov.uk/index/

stats_and_research.htm

Department for Regional Development
Transport Statistics
Clarence Court
10-18 Adelaide Street
Belfast BT2 8GB

Tel 00 44 28 9054 0801
Fax 00 44 28 9054 0782
Email csrb@drdni.gov.uk
Web www.drdni.gov.uk/index/

statistics/htm
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Department for Regional Development
Environmental Statistics
Clarence Court
10-18 Adelaide Street
Belfast BT2 8GB

Tel 00 44 28 9054 0808
Fax 00 44 28 9054 0782
Email csrb@drdni.gov.uk
Web www.doeni.gov.uk/index/

information/csrb/csrb_
statistics.htm

Department of Education
Statistics and Research Branch
43 Rathgael House
Balloo Road
Bangor
Co Down BT19 7PR

Tel 00 44 28 9127 9707
Fax 00 44 28 9127 9594
Email statistics@deni.gov.uk
Web www.deni.gov.uk/index/

32-statisticsandresearch_pg.
htm

Department for Employment and Learning
Higher and Further Education Statistics
Tertiary Education Analytical Services Branch
Adelaide House
39-49 Adelaide Street
Belfast BT2 8FD

Tel 00 44 28 9025 7606
Fax 00 44 28 9025 7747
Email statistics@delni.gov.uk
Web www.delni.gov.uk/statistics

Department for Employment and Learning
Training and Vacancy Statistics
Research and Evaluation Branch
Adelaide House
39-49 Adelaide Street
Belfast BT2 8FD

Tel 00 44 28 9025 7609
Fax 00 44 28 9025 7696
Email reb@delni.gov.uk
Web www.delni.gov.uk

Police Service of Northern Ireland
Central Statistics Unit
Lisnasharragh
42 Montgomery Road
Belfast BT6 9LD

Tel 00 44 28 9065 0222 Ext 24135
Fax 00 44 28 9092 2998
Email statistics@psni.police.uk
Web www.psni.police.uk/index/

statistics_branch.htm

Northern Ireland Office
Statistics and Research Branch
Massey House
Stoney Road
Belfast BT4 3SX

Tel 00 44 28 9052 7157
Fax 00 44 28 9052 7532
Email statistics.nio@nics.gov.uk
Web www.nio.gov.uk/index/

statistics-research.htm

Northern Ireland Judicial Statistics
Business Support Group
Northern Ireland Court Service
3rd Floor Bedford House
Bedford Street
Belfast BT2 7DS

Tel 00 44 28 9072 8903
Fax 00 44 28 9032 1458
Email informationcentre@courtsni.

gov.uk
Web www.courtsni.gov.uk
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